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Daphne Lee (LKK Auto)

From: Daphne Lee (LKK Auto)
Sent: Wednesday, 9 October 2024 3:56 PM
To: account@kodi.com.sg
Cc: Admin A
Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBJ 4310C(AIG) AND SMA 1683M AT/ALONG HOUGANG 

AVE 3 ON 03/10/2024

Our Ref: CD/AIG24100093/Ama3 
AIG Ref: 7945426733SG 
 
 
M/S KODI ENGINEERING SERVICES PTE LTD 
 
 
 
Dear PERSON IN CHARGE/ TAN HOCK KENG (CHEN FUQING), 
 
ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBJ 4310C(AIG) AND SMA 1683M AT/ALONG HOUGANG AVE 3 ON 03/10/2024 
 
We refer to the above subject matter. We write to inform you that we are the loss adjuster appointed by your 
motor insurer, AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. to deal with the third-party claim against your policy. 
 
We have received a claim from SMA 1683M against your insurance policy. 
 
Pursuant to the above said accident wherein you and/or your authorized driver had amongst other information 
given us your version of how the accident had occurred, we as the appointed agent of your insurers shall 
proceed to negotiate for an amicable settlement with third party claimant. 
 
Should you however wish to further discuss on the matter prior to our negotiations and settlement, please 
contact us within 07 days from the date of this letter. 
 
You are aware that your No-Claim Discount (NCD – if applicable) will be withheld for the time being. Pending 
for final allocation of liability in settlement by our principal AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd. 
 
Thank you 
 

Best Regards, 

Daphne Lee (Ms) | Case Handler 

Third Party Direct Settlement 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6841 2157 | Email: DaphneLee@lkkauto.com|  

HQ : Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #01-25 | S(408933) 
 


